"
: y e Commonwealth Edison
¢l 1400 Opus Floce
Downers Grove, Ullin..s 80515

September 11, 1992

Dr. Thomas E. Murley, Director
Cifice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20565

Attr: Document Control Desk

Subject: LaSaile County Station Units 1 and 2
Inservice Tos'.u Program
Revisad Feliet Re uest RV-26
NRC Docket Nos. 50-373 and 50-374

Referencns: (a) C.M. Allen (CECo; letter to USNRC, dated July 28, 1987,
Inservice Testing i’rogram for Pumps and Valves

(b) Faul .. Shemanski (USNRC) letter to Henz E. Bliss (CEC0),
cated Auqusl 16, 1988, Safety Evaluation rt and Relief of the
inservice Testing Program for Pumps and Valves

(c) W.E. Morgan (CECo) letter to Dr. Murley (USNRC), dated
October 2, 1989, submitting Revision 2 of the IST program

()  M.A. Ring (USNRC) letter to Cordell Reed (CECo), datrd July 29,
1992, transmitting Inspection Report 50-373/92015 and
50-374/92015

Dear Dr. Murley,

In the reference (a) submittal, Commonweaith Edison (CECo) grovnded the

roposed IST program for LaSalle Couny Station. Reliet request RV-26 was included
n this submittal, and requested relief from the quarterly exercising frequency and the
stroke timing of valves 1(2)C11-F380 and 1(2)C11-F388, the control rod drive scram
discharge volume instrument vents, and 1(2)C11-F381 and 1(2?011 -F389, the control
rod drive scram discharge volume instrument drains. In lieu of individually stroke timing
each valve quarterly, CECo proposed alternate testing of exercising each vaive
quarterly, and stroke timing the slowest valve every refuel outage.
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